
From:  Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>

Sent time:  03/31/2020 12:13:40 PM

To:  Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>

Subject:  RE: FW: TIA Doc
 

Let’s go ahead and do 1PM.  I will call you then.  Thanks.
 
Regards,
Miguel
 
Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

Los Angeles
600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017
﴾213﴿ 261‐3050
 
From: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:09 AM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: FW: TIA Doc
 
Hi Miguel, 
 
Yesterday, was a Holiday (Cesar Chavez Day). Can we arrange a phone appointment tomorrow afternoon to discuss? Anytime
between 1‐5:30 works for me. Let me know the best time for you. 
 
Thanks 
 
On Mon, Mar 30, 2020 at 11:43 AM Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

There are a few very minor final changes based on review of the transportation chapter and I can point you to
them.  The link is below.  If you have a second can we check‐in for a few minutes?  213 261 3072 or 562 688‐1298. 
Thanks.
 
Regards,
Miguel
 
Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

Los Angeles
600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017
﴾213﴿ 261‐3050
 
From: Miguel Nunez <delivery@spaces.hightailmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:45 AM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: TIA Doc
 

 

mailto:M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com
mailto:delivery@spaces.hightailmail.com
mailto:M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhightailspaces.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7Cbaaa64a139ca4022c1c708d7d58dd776%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637212677512470375&sdata=4BpCS%2B6tM1bP7TlhHNT3ZWtqZNUVrR%2B9y6xWToa1BzY%3D&reserved=0


Miguel Nunez has shared 1 file.
 

1 file • 58.8 MB total • Expires 04/06/2020
 

"Please see attached.

Thanks,
Miguel"

PDF 2987_HCReport.pdf 58.8 MB

 
VIEW ALL FILES
 

Terms  |  Privacy

 
‐‐

Eduardo Hermoso, P.E.
Transportation Engineering Associate III
Metro Development Review                                 
Planning & Land Use Development 
201 N. Figueroa St, Room 550
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.482.7024 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended
only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information
contained in this message is strictly prohibited.
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